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Errata- Correspondence

Re: Startup Plan for Surface Water Protection Measures -Revision 2 Review
Request for a Site Specific Quality Assurance Program Plan / Sampling and Analysis Plan
Flantation Pipe Line Lewis Drive Release, 112 Lewis Dr., Belton SC
Site #18693
Petroleurn Pipeline Release Decemnber 8, 2014
Startup Plan for Surface Water Protection Measures -Revision 2, e-mailed February 23, 2017
Telephone Communication (Coleman to Powell), February 22, 2017
Anderson County

Dear Mr. Aycock,

The Startup Plan for Surface Water Protection Measures submitted and approved was Revision 2,
not Revision 1. The document was received via e-mail on February 23, 2017, not February 22, 2017.
Therefore, please replace the incorrect correspondence with the attached correspondence
provided herein,

Sincerely,

= (Yolown~

Bobbi Colernan, Hydrogeologist

Assessment Section

Underground Storage Tank Management Division
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

L Chris McCluskey, Upstate Region EQC (Anderson Office)
William Waldron, CH2M Hill, 3120 Highwoods Blvd., Suite 214, Raleigh NC, 27604
Gary Poliakoff, Poliakoff & Assaciates, PO Box 1571, Spartanburg 5C, 29304
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Re: Startup Plan for Surface Water Protection Measures -Revision 2 Review
Request for a Site Specific Quality Assurance Program Plan / Sampling and Analysis Plan
Plantation Pipe Line Lewis Drive Release, 112 Lewis Dr., Belton SC
Site #18693
Petroleum Pipeline Release December 8, 2014
Startup Plan for Surface Water Protection Measures -Revision 2, e-mailed February 23, 2017
Telephone Communication {Coleman to Powell), February 22, 2017
Anderson County

Dear Mr. Aycock,

The Underground Storage Tank (UST) Management Division of the South Carolina Department of Health and
Environmental Control (Agency) has reviewed and approves the referenced document. However, the Agency
requests that neither the Biosparging System nor the Aeration Bubblers in Brown's Creek be started prior to
March 1, 2017, or until the joint sampling event has been conducted, The joint sampling event to sample and
analyze surface water from Broadway Lake and its tributaries is scheduled to be conducted on February 28,
2017, Itis further requested that testing on the Biosparging System or the Aeration Bubblers in Brown’s Creek
not be conducted in the area of the Brown's Creek Surface Water Protection Zone or Cupboard Creek Surface
Water Protection Zone prior to March 1, 2017, or until the joint sampling event has been conducted.

As discussed with Scott Powell, with ch2m, an updated site specific Quality Assurance Program Plan or a site
specific Sampling and Analysis Plan will need to be provided. The revised plan should be provided when the
Addendum to the Corrective Action Plan is subrnitted, within 30 days of January 31, 2017,

Documents should continue to be provided in paper format and pdf via a disk with Site ID # 18693 and
Plantation Pipe Line Lewis Drive Release noted in a prominent location. Should you have any questions, | can
be reached at (803) 898-0628 or colemabj@dhecsc.zov. Faxes can be sent to (803) 898-0673,

Sincerely,

Bobbi Coleman, Hydrogeologist
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CC: Chris McCluskey, Upstate Region EQC (Anderson Office)
William Waldron, CH2M Hill, 3120 Highwoods Blvd., Suite 214, Raleigh NC, 27604
Gary Poliakoff, Poliakoff & Associates, PO Box 1571, Spartanburg 5C, 29304
Scolt Lewis, 15 Edgewood Dr., Williamston 5C 29697
Eric Lewis, 4271 Reedy Fork Rd., Greenville SC 29605
Technical File



